

**Ministry of Health
and Long-Term Care**

**Ministère de la Santé
et des Soins de longue durée**



**Chief Medical Officer of Health and
Assistant Deputy Minister**

**Médecin hygiéniste en chef et
Sous-ministre adjoint**

**Public Health Division
11th Floor, Hepburn Block
Queen's Park
Toronto ON M7A 1R3**

**Division de la santé publique
Édifice Hepburn, 11 étage
Queen's Park
Toronto (ON) M7A 1R3**

**Telephone: (416) 212-3831
Facsimile: (416) 325-8412**

**Téléphone: (416) 212-3831
Télécopieur: (416) 325-8412**

JAN 06 2006

**Dr. Helena Jaczek
Medical Officer of Health
York Region Health Services Dept.
17250 Yonge Street
Newmarket ON L3Y 6Z1**

Dear Dr. Jaczek:

I am pleased to confirm that funding for January to March 2006 for the Smoke-Free Ontario initiative has been approved. We are providing you with \$480,117.00 for the period January 1, 2006 to March 31, 2006 at 100% funding, as follows:

- \$75,000.00 for the "Local Capacity Building: Prevention and Protection Program"
- \$178,964.00 for the "Innovative Smoking Intervention Program"
- \$72,230.00 for the "Youth Action Alliances Program"

I would like to inform you that we are moving towards funding all Tobacco Control activities through the budget of Smoke-Free Ontario, rather than through Mandatory Program funding. A funding model for Tobacco Inspection and Enforcement is currently being developed and will be shared with you shortly. In the meantime, we are providing \$153,923.00 for these activities for the first quarter based on our estimate of funding that has been provided to you through Mandatory Programs during 2005. This amount will be adjusted once a funding model is available for 2006.

Dr. Helena Jaczek

In the near future, we will provide details regarding your Smoke-Free Ontario funding for April to December 2006. This will include additional information about the funding model for Tobacco Inspection and Enforcement. At that time, we will ask that you complete a funding Agreement for 2006 which will include your January to March 2006 allocation. If you have any questions in the interim, please contact the Smoke-Free Ontario office at (416) 327-7494.

Thank you for your ongoing contribution towards our goal of achieving a Smoke-Free Ontario.

Yours truly,



Dr. Sheela V. Basrur
Chief Medical Officer of Health and
Assistant Deputy Minister

Enclosures

cc Pegeen Walsh, Director, Chronic Disease Prevention and Health
Promotion Branch
Sylvia Shedden, Interim Project Manager, Smoke-Free Ontario